Capital Area

Community Actjggg

Head Start Policy Council Meeting
2813 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee
Conference Call # 712.770.5505 Code 598472
November 21, 2019
6:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order

2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorum

4. Policy Council New Member Training
a. Roberts Rule of Order

5. Officer Elections

6. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes

e

Action
a. Financial Report
b. Personnel Actions
c. By-Laws
8. Center Updates- What's Working and What's Not
9. Director's Report
10. Program Update
11. Office of Head Start Updates
12. Chairperson’s Report
13. Other Business

14. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for December 19, 2019

United 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043 . /ﬁ
Way < www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org ur:l;fgupgg&t!%ﬁﬂ%

United Way of the Big Bend

sis



ACUION Agency Heaa Start

HEAD START PROGRAM
GOVERNANCE
POLICY COUNCIL TRAINING

C(L)”rpﬁﬂrﬁti]nity 7 (P e e B e e j
P acion. Welcome to the Policy Q_,‘.,IU]}C,]].@
Agency /f-\l |

O

i OUR GOAL

To ensure that all three and four year old children that
participate in Head Start enter school ready to learn

PROGRAM PHILOSOPHY

All children can succeed if given the proper tools to learn
and develop in a healthy way. By providing them with a
variety ot educational experiences in all domains of
| learning, we foster cognitive development as well as
creativity and self-expression

<3k

11/18/2019



Federal

Department of Health and Human
Services i

Administration for Children
and Families ‘L

[ Office of Head Start

| HeadStartState |
i | Collaboration Offices |

Local
Programs

Government

-—_—— - e
\- Capital Area |
| comﬂ?igirfy Purpose of Head Start @J

Agency ©

Promote the school readiness of low-income
children by enhancing their cognitive, social, and
emotional development—

(1) in alearning environment that supports children’s growth
in language, literacy, mathematics, science, social and
emotional functioning, creative arts, physical skills, and
approaches to learning; and

(1) through the provision to low-income children and their
families of health, educational, nutritional, social, and
other services that are determined, based on family needs
assessments, to be necessary.

I Head Start Act (Sec 636)

2

11/18/2019



United SN
i Way v-
| e
|
I Capital Area o V - e -, - — |
Community AThat We Do
Action What We Do {

Head Start comprehensive services include:
¢ Education
B Screenings and follow-up for health, development, and
behavior
« Health and safety
e Social and emotional health
¢ Nutrition
¢ Family goal-setting
¢ Social services
¢ Transition services

-4-

11/18/2019



2B

@,

e Comprehensive services are delivered in a learning
! environment that is individualized to support children's
. growth in the five essential domains.

{1

Capital Area |
- Community What We Da
| Action o ‘

A minimum of 10 percent of a program's total
enrollment must be children with disabilities.

« Additionally, Head Start
services are designed to be
responsive to each child and
family's ethnic, cultural, and

linguistic heritage.
N N T
Céﬁﬁﬁﬁnhy A hat YA e ;
Action What _\‘\m, Do |

Agency 7Ry
7 \
(I O e e e v oot S U T, B S L
N\~

« Head Start encourages the role of —g-m
parents as their child's first and '
most important teachers.

¢ Programs build relationships with
families that support positive

| parent-child relationships, family

well-being, and connections to

peers and community.

-5-

11/18/2019



Capital Area &
Community,
Action
Agency

7N
e

- Our agency must...

Have an ACTIVE Policy IN-KIND FORMS must be
Council! . completed and matched by all
| : ? volunteers!!
« Meet regulations: :
f FEDERAL
' PERFORMANCE
STANDARDS

; State of Florida Child Care
‘ licensing regulations

HS Policy and Procedures
Continuous improvement of

| Head Start is crucial to success

| Parents are the reason Head
Start still exists today!!!

Commiunity Policy Council Eligibility E

Action

Agency 7 ( ) — i
« The Policy Council must be comprised of two types
.~ of representatives:

o parents of currently enrolled children

. o community representatives

"« Atleast 51% of the members must be parents/guardians
. of currently enrolled children

« All parent members must be elected or re-elected annually
¢ All community representatives must be selected annually

« Each center elects 1 representative and 1 alternate for every
' 50 children in the center

'« Each representative has 1vote in Policy Council

e

11/18/2019



Capital Area
- Community D ECiiaie® Dol 5
ACtIOﬂ A | 8 W AN S Ay i

CHAIRPERSON
* Presides at all meetings and maintain order
Helps to set agenda
 Serves on committees and coordinates activities
Works closely with the Head Start Director
Acts as the official representative of the Council

Is knowledgeable of the By-laws, HS policies and requirements
and performs other duties as assigned

- VICE-CHAIRPERSON

e presides in absence of the Chairperson or
whenever the chair is vacated

« performs other duties as needed

™

(7R ISR R S IR e s B A SRS 2 e e TS

Capital Area

| c°m,§'c‘.‘c’ig';‘y Officers Roles Continued

Agency K‘ \_\
. \/

-« The SECRETARY shall record the minutes
. of every Policy Council meeting and
maintain copies of important information
including: by-laws, standing rules,
roster of members, and performs other
duties as assigned.

Sk

11/18/2019



Community [@i

. Action i

| ' O =
WHAT CAN BE EXPECTED WHILE SERVING

- ON POLICY COUNCIL?

Community Palicv Corne:] |

| Action Policy Council @
Agency =2

L s i

« SHARE with the council the parent engagement activities
at your child’s center

-« APPROVE or disapprove policies brought to the Policy
Council

¢ GIVE input on hiring staff, designing new program
options, evaluating the program and so much more

-« REVIEW fiscal reports to ensure the program has
resources available and are using responsibly

-8-

11/18/2019



Commnity Policy Council
Action it S iiainaas
Agency /’//“ €

| \‘l
S

PARTICIPATE in discussions concerning program vision
and obtain recommendations from parent committees

ANALYZE plans, goals, and objectives
PROVIDE input on relevant community issues

TRAVEL as a representative of HS parents and the agency
to trainings or events

' Cgﬁ%a}ﬁanity Palicv Canno: ;
ACtl?ﬁ!‘l ru ]‘x C :\ \:/CJ LEY] ,T] @
e — @)
Reports Reviewed by Policy Council

»Program planning, policies, and Head Start operations;

»Monthly financial statements, including credit card expenditures;
»Program enrollment reports, including attendance reports for children
whose care is partially subsidized by another public agency;
»Monthly reports of meals and snacks provided through the USDA
programs ;

»Financial audit;

»Annual self-assessment, including any findings related to such
assessment;

»Communitywide strategic planning and needs assessment of the
program, including any applicable updates;

»Communication and guidance from the Head Start Office
»Program Information Report (PIR)

-9

11/18/2019



11/18/2019

Community Balii i nairioed
Act{lqn A w4l N - AP i ¢ X .

()

\
Be respected as a HS parent and an important
member of a decision making team

.« Need to attend a mandatory Policy Council training
~ for PC members

~ « Receive travel dollars from your home to meetings
- and back ($0.445 per mile)

« Free babysitting or receive a $7.25 reimbursement
per hour to help with babysitting costs

Receive dinner at the monthly meeting

' Community R i e |
Actjon 'he Future -
gency = \‘ |

SUCCESS ISN'T
ABOUT HOW

Continuous improvement of Head Start is crucial to success

Parents are the reason HS still exists today!!

-10-



Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

October 17, 2019
5:30pm

Meeting called to order at 5: 48 pm

Roll call was taken by Nichele Rolle. Representatives present included the following: Lauren
Johnson (CR), Lakeisha Lloyd (R), Natasha Jones (R), and Sheila Hicks (AR).

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Tim Center,
Nichele Rolle, Darrel James, Venita Treadwell, Kristin Reshard, and Cynthia Valencic.

Quorum was not established. Any items needing approval will be tabled until next meeting.

Policy Council New Member Training- Nichele conducted a training for all new members as well
as returning members (please see packet and green folder for PowerPoint and documents
reviewed). Members were made aware of their responsibilities while serving on the Policy
Council and documents they may receive for their review or approval during their term. Tim
conducted training on Roberts Rule of Order and the procedure members will follow each
meeting. Cynthia provided a fiscal training in which she explained what each line item
represented on the budget. Members were informed that they have the option to get
reimbursed for a portion of their travel to and from the meeting as well as outside babysitting
fees.

Officer Elections- Officer Elections were not held this meeting due to attendance. Elections will
be held during November’s meeting.

Consent

a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council. Members
consent to accept the minutes as typed.

Action ltems

a. Financial Report- Cynthia Valencic reviewed the financial report and the attached Financial
Statement Narrative (see attached). Revenue is at 101% and 96% for expeditures. We have
20% of non-federal share match remaining as of August. We are over in some line items and
over in others (please refer to financial report). Lauren stated that our projection rate for
the revenue seems that if we continue to move forward we will not have enough surplus to
cover. Tim stated that is correct and we will take a line of credit but do not have a definite
number at the moment. Cynthia stated we are still receiving bills and may not be able to
close out the fiscal year until November. Lauren asked about a credit card charge that stated

-11-



“donation to Red Cross” and Tim clarified it is not a donation it is actually a charge for when
we rent space in their facilities, however that is how it is coded by Red Cross. LaKeisha
wanted to ensure that Head Start is still following through with the plan discussed
previously to not go over budget in the new school year. Tim stated yes and discussed some
of the steps we have taken so far to meet the goal.

No quorum; tabled until November’s meeting.

b. Personnel Actions- No Personnel actions at this time.

c. By-Laws- By-Laws were reviewed and members were encouraged to read over them
again to determine if changes need to be made. By-Laws are scheduled to be adopted
for the new year in the November meeting. By-Laws are posted online as well as in the
packet members received.

No quorum; tabled until November’'s meeting

Center Updates

Natasha Jones- Son is loving school and always talks about Mr. Tom his bus driver. Teachers are
very hands on and involved with teaching the children. She loves the color wars they have each
week. Everything is going great.

Lakeisha Lloyd- No problems at the center currently. There was an issue with another student
who was overly affectionate towards her child but the issue has been resolved.

Sheila Hicks- Everything is going great and she was very impressed with the organization of the
pumpkin patch field trip. She loved how the teachers made sure they have the correct count.
Ms. Sheila gave plenty of kudos to Mr. Tom (bus driver) on how involved he is with each child.
Sheila stated Mr. Tom also came into the classroom and talked with the students about their
field trip. She was very impressed with the safety on the trip as well as the timely manner issues
are addressed at the center.

Whitney Anderson- She is concerned with the lack of bonding between her child and teacher
and has expressed her concern. She is also having a problem with 5:00 pick up and feel that this
creates an issue for working parents. She is unsure if she will be able to keep her daughter with
Head Start due to pick up time. Jason and Ms. Hawkins have been working with her regarding
this issue. Darrel asked what time she is arriving to pick up her child and informed her she
actually has until 5:15 p.m. Darrel will make it clear with staff that parents have until 5:15 p.m.

Director’s Report: Tim stated that staff received the 1% draft of the grant and it is being
reviewed by staff for editing purposes. Tim stated members will receive the final copy to review
before submission. Tim informed the Council that Dierdre Mitchell (grant specialist from HHS)
will be visiting next week for 3 days and will be requesting to meet with Policy Council members
during that time.

-12-



10.

11.

12,

13.

Office of Head Start Updates: Memorandum regarding Accounting Simplification for Head Start
and Early Head Start (included in packet).

Chairperson’s Report: No chairperson’s report at this time.

Other Business: Ms. Treadwell informed the members that November 2™ 10am-12noon will be

the 3" annual science fair.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

A



Head Start Financial Statement Narrative
For the Twelve Months Ending September 30, 2019
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of September 30, 2019, we have completed twelve months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
100%. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 106% and 107%
respectively, with income of -$42,488.

It should be noted that while the HeadStart school year ends 4 months before the Agency's
fiscal year ends, the HeadStart school year starts approximately 6 weeks before the Agency's
fiscal year begins. Therefore, managers must keep in mind various school year startup costs
and budget/spend accordingly.

Moving forward, as Internal Reports are provided on the 25™ of the month for the prior month's
expenses, please review areas that are within your responsibility. For instance, if the yearly
budget for aline item is $12,000, theoretically you have $1000 to spend each month. If during
the first month of the year more is needed in that line item, adjustments need to be made the
following month or the next few months to stay within budget. If you split responsibility for a line
item, you may need fiscal to give you more details and confer with your partner on that line
item. A spreadsheet for expenses incurred is highly encouraged ond fiscal is happy to provide
updates for comparison.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match totals $9216.021 or 104% of the $881,324 total
match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by budget line item.
Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for each budget line
item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be below or above the
expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be caused by something as
innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at different points of time during the
year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item
is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore, when there is a significant variance, the
following explanations are provided. It is important to note that, while a specific line item may
be over budget, the overall Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are
often made at the end of a grant or fiscal year o ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Program Supplies-is over budget but on track with the previous year's expenses. Next year's
budget has been adjusted accordingly.

Kitchen Supplies - is over the budget but in line with the numbers from prior year. The total
spent in 2017-2018 was $23,432.85 — almost twice the current year budgeted amount.

Copies/Printing/Copier - is over the budget but is actually is $4,000 less than the 2017.2018
expenses for the year.

Page | 1

-14-



Head Start Financial Statement Narrative
For the Twelve Months Ending September 30, 2019
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Contractual Services - Health/Disabilities - is above the budget benchmark due to increased
services.

Rent/Space Cost -is over the budget and will exceed budget by approximately $60,000 by
year end. CACAA did negotiate areduced lease amount at South City which has helped
keep this overage from increasing.

Utilities - are over budget for the year. The South City location's utilities are over double the
amount of prior year. This is a set amount and doesn't fluctuate with usage. It is anticipated
that this budget line will be over by $30,000 by year end.

Generdl Liability and Property Insurance - is over budget, as the rates increased. This expense
is charged over 10 months and will not be incurred in August and September.

Communications - is over the budget with only a couple of repairs in the expenses. This item is
forecast to be over budget by year end, by approximately $10,000.

Repairs and Maintenance - Recurring and Non-recurring - These are both over the budget
(155% combined) and will be over budget at year end.

Equipment Maintenance - is over the budgef but in line with prior year. Our contracted
maintenance is $14,500 without any unexpected issues so this budget line is forecasted to be

over by $2,500.

Technology and Dues and Subscriptions - are over the benchmark budget. Technology will go
over budget due to existing contracts but Dues and Subscriptions should include all expenses
for the year.

Registrations and Meetings/Workshops/Training - are over the benchmark budget with
expenses mostly attributed to the FHSA conference. However, when combined with the
Ludget currently in Training/Staff Development, the three are more in line with what would be
expected (about 74%). Management should continue to monitor these three lines items
together to ensure that they are brought to within budget before year end.

Raw Food Cost —is over the budget. Part of this is due to some charges being miscoded here
and part is due to loss associated with Hurricane Michael. Management will continue to
monitor this situation and adjust as necessary.

Revenue Variances and Explanations

Government Contracts - State - is over benchmark budget due to both an increase in the
payments from VPK and to deferred revenues from the prior fiscal year, which are not
included in the budget. Hopefully, the frend will continue.

Page | 2

-15-



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Heaod Start Programs - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Year Ended September 30. 2019

Total
Total Budget
Budget - Current  Variance -
Original Yeor Actual Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 3,525,297 3,525,297 0 100%
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 426,240 674,839 248,599 158%
Government Contracts - LOCAL 4020 53,500 53,500 0 100%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 13,000 13,003 3 100%
Contributions- Restricted 4210 0 2,157 2,157
Total Revenue 4,018,037 4,268,796 250,759 106%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,975,376 2050162 (74.786) 104%
Fringe 6110 562,588 574,861 (12.273) 102%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,500 320 2,180 13%
Indirect Costs 6210 520,986 518,450 2,536 100%
Travel - In Area 6310 3.500 3.348 152 96%
Travel - Out of Area 6315 500 35 465 7%
Office Supplies 6410 7.500 5,533 1,967 74%
Program Supplies 6415 24017 29,275 (5.258) 122%
Classroom Supplies 6420 38,244 33.013 5233 86%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 12,721 20,842 (8,121) 144%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 500 270 230 54%
Copies/Printing/Copier 46510 12,000 15,521 (3.521) 129%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 1,200 840 360 70%
Controctual Services/Professional 6710 15,000 11,293 3,707 107%
Conftractual Services - Health/Disabilities 6715 170,837 187,194 (16.357)
Rent/Space Cost 6810 150,000 222,154 (72.154) 148%
Utilities 6820 62,500 97.387 (34.887) 156%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 21,000 26,386 (5.386) 126%
Communications 6840 37.530 54,289 (16,75%) 145%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuming 6850 75,000 87.349 (12,349) 168%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecuring 6855 0 38,740 (38.740)
Equipment Maintenance 6210 14,000 18,095 (4.095) 129%
Vehicle Expense 6920 37.350 25137 12213 67%
Equipment Lease 6930 8,500 6,876 1,624 B81%
Technology 6940 12,500 13.267 (767) 106%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 1.500 1,411 89 94%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 2.500 2,269 231 91%
Expendable Equipment 7320 5,000 3.395 1,605 68%
Registration Fees 7410 2,000 5,688 (3.688) 80%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 14,850 13.846 1,004
Training/Staff Development 7430 40,998 26,907 14,091
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 2,000 1,794 206 90%
Advertising 7450 2,000 379 1,622 19%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 18 1,182 2%
Raw Food Cost 7510 180,139 214,942 (34,803) 119%
Total Expenditures 4,018,037 4,311,284 (293,247) 107%
Excess Revenue over (under| Expenditures 0 (42,488 (42,488)

=



%~ L69'vE- %p01 LZO'916 vZe'188

65Y'9EE dS/AdA
450°CLS SNUSADY PUIY-U|
£00'El $}i§Old 10§ JON JBY}O - s§uDi
005°¢tS (10207 - §}2DUOD) JUBWILIBADS
% Dujuipway Buupway % QLA aia uﬂﬂwwz 32105 Y2jow

610¢ '0€ 18quisjdas Buipu3 syjuow z| ayj Jo4
sjuswannbsy YooW SN HDIS POSH
"Ou| ‘ASusby uolOY AjlunwiwoD Daly PHARD

-17-



[ abeg

WY SETTBIOL/TTATY aleq

v6 621 UONDDSUDI|

88'G0E s610¢/42/16 EL/L2/6 11IMAVIAL YLINIA 018G #H NOSE34430 119 ALNILN OTTADINOW 40 ALID 0289 ANYE AINLIHM DO DNYH
0001 410¢/42/6 &L/LZ/6 " TIMAVIYL VIINIA OL18S # OS1 - S3ddNS NOOASSYTD  0ZF9  NVE AINLIHM AD0ODNVH
9268 &610c/i2/6 S1/£2/6 T1IAMAYIYL VLINIA ‘0L1SS # OSL-S3NddNS WOOHSSYID  0Zr9  ANVE AINLIHM XDODNYH
Séevl 6102/42/6 61/LZ/6 'NOSNIGOY INNY ‘08584 ONINVITO JTDIHIA SH 0249  ANVE AINLIHM ADODINYH
£2°8LL 6L0T/42/6 6174216 "ANOY SAHVHIIY ITFHDIN SO LB# QOO4 - ONILFIW TIONNOD ADITOd  OFp/  ANYE AJNLHM AD0ODNYH
B86°G 6102/42/6  61/£2/6 "ANOY SAYVHIIY ITIHDIN §9 184 QOO - ONILFIW TIONNOD ADINOd  OFP/  INYE AINLIHM AD0DNVYH
0oL Lt 6102/£2/6  61/42/6 "INOY SAAVHIIN I1THDIN G184 ~dIVd3y SNMOAE -DIISONDVYIQ 5589 JINVI AINLHM ADODNVYH
00°GE 610zZ//2/6 6L/L2/6 SNV 143V A €299 # INTNLS DS HO4 IWDISAH  SLL9 MNVE AINLHM ADODNYH
00°0S 6102/¢LT/6 6L/£2/6 'SAWYT 1343V A ‘€299 # JTOIHIA SH 404 SYD 0269 ANVE AINLIHM YOO INYH
00'Ly 6102/42/6 SL/LT/6 "SIWYT 1343V '€Z2994# FIOIHIA SH AO4 SYVD 0269 HNVE AINLIHM ADODNYH
oB'L1g 6102/42/6 &L/L2/6 "SAWYT 1333V '€299# DS - NIHDLIN ANOTY ONVIS LY NJAO dIvVd3y  SS89 UNVF ATNLIHM ADODNVYH
02°56 &6102/L2/6 ‘TAVHSIA NOSADVI NILSIHN C0E/ # - HLIWS AT439WIN - INIWJOI13AIA 44VIS  0SFZ ANV AINLIHM ADODNVYH
£9°08 s6102/iel6 ‘QAVHSIE NOSHDVI NILSIHN ‘COE/ # “HLWS ATHIEWE - INIWHON1IAIA 44VIS  0k/  ANYE ATNLIHM ADODNVYH
LT9Y? 6102/L2/6 ‘TAVHSIE NOSADVI NILSINN ‘COE/ # T HLIWS ATIIEWEL - INGWHO1IAIA 44VIS OSP4  ANYE AINLIHM X0 DINYH
0/'88% 6102/42/6 61/£2/6 43INID WIL '00L9 # 3INID SH NITINV A ANVS 2 HOINW 6689 3NVE AINLIHM ADODNVYH
sasuadxly 2o uonduasaq Juswnoo0 uonduosa( UCHDDSUDI| PG BWDN 10PUS A

6102 1985 - ANVG AINLIHM XDODINVH - 3D ¥DODINVH

6102/0€/6 ybnouyl 6102/1/6 Woi4

KAy 1opuap

AJuaby uoRRy AJUNWWOD) Baly [ende)

-18-



nan

(T

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Visa BusinessCard
Staternent of Account

issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

| OO

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date

“lll|I|II"|lll”l'IIFI“IIIIII””|IIIII|IIIIII|IIIlllllll”]ll
TIM CENTER
CAPITAL AREA CAA
“ 308 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

¢:NO00L5RE

09-27-18

........................................................ B LT g

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Carad for FREE loday, visit visasavingsedge.com

TRANSACTION DETAIL

l—

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC_ Transaction Description Amount
08-13 09-13  74270849256100011083158 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU MBG8 44
09-13 08-12  24431080256083017805547 4784 SUNPASS'ACCS87738681 888-B65-5352 FL M30 00
06-13 008-11  24200100255001502285670 5542 7-ELEVEN 34812 WINDERMERE FL M3376"
09-16 08-14  74431050257722000783710 3840 HYATT RGNCY GRND CYPRESS ORLANDO FL M27 38cr
08-16 08-12  24431080256722788673582 3640 HYATT RGNCY GRND CYPRESS ORLANDO FL M246 38
23345725 ARRIVAL: 09-11-18
08-17 08-16  24431080250026563031043 5734 ADOBE "ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA M14.98
08-1¢ 08-18 74210730261083000336788 8368 COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNER WASHINGTON DC M545 00cr
08-16 08-18  24431060282400182000272 5251 ACE HDWE APALACHICOLA FL M488.70
09-23 DO-20  24B92160263100341171235 6068 GAN'1588TALLHDEMOCCIRC B88-426-0401 IN M59 13
08-25 08-24  24040839267900018301318 5812 NEWK'S EATERY TALLAHASSEE TALLAHASSEE FL M136 88
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
09-27-19 = SR SRR e
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,009.95
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 SREDIS 1,540.62
STATEMENT TOTAL 530 87 cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00

-19-



T

TR

anal

16122700 DOTTIO

ARG HAN:
.‘;.“} f ‘\.fk ¥-1

A
\
<

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

i1} LY

PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

’l“lI”II“III"lllll”llllllllllllllllllll”III'lIlIIhII“IIlI

KRISTIN JACKSON
CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-272¢

Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number
rai are Wy s e e ian
Statement Date
09-27-18

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge com

TRANSACTION DETAIL

FAT

Post Trans
_Date Date  Reference Numbaer MCC _Transaction Description Amount
00-02 08-30 74137469242300684167158 5842 FL-AM-UNIV-BKSTORE #7530 TALLAHASSEE FL M77.05¢cr
00-00 00-06 24137489240300818115578 5942 FL-AM-UNIV-BKSTORE #7530 TALLAHASSEE FL Me5.20
09-12 08-11  24431069254083342932723 5042 AMAZON COM™MO3IGPIKA0 AMZN AMZN COM/BILL WA M80 .63
09-13 08-12 24692168255100370888050 5842 AMZN MKTP US'GGIRVEBOS3 AMZN COM/BILL WA M66 .27
08-16 00-13  74270840250250000000826 000C PAYMENT RECEIVED -- THANK YOU Me3170
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
09-27-19@
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 242.10
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 GREDITS .70
STATEMENT TOTAL 76665 cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000 00

PAGE 1 CF 2



= 1 AN y (O )
4 ‘& e Visa BusinessCard
GRE S ’ Statement of Account
Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

IR AR L)

Statement Date

000

T S T TR T R TR R T TR LR BT 09-27-19

DARREL JAMES + 4 }CO0275Y
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2728

16422700 00T

T

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money Automatically. For hassie-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge com

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

TR

Date Dat- Reference Number MCC Trensaction Description Amount
09-10 24403080252286117000033 5085 (CRSS 850-421-1211FL M211 B0 »
09-11 09 ‘IO 242107308253207771800053 B041 TLC CHIROPRACTIC, INC. TALLAHASSEE FL M35.00:
09-13 09-13  74270849256100011083117 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M285.89
09-18 09-16  246082168260100206162603 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHMASSEE FL M50.00 ¢
08-27 09-25 24692169265100505440363 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL Md47.00 Y
06-27 09-25 2413746026€500663785010 5814 KRISPY KREME #4571 TALLAHASSEE FL mM125.82
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
09-27-19 [ B TeS s el
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 469 62
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 285.89
STATEMENT TOTAL 183 73
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000 00
SAGE 1 OF 2

-21-



HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

« H’ ,: k I Visa BusinessCard
WhlTNE) Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

Statement Date

NICHELE RICHARDS +340006559
CAPITAL AREA CAA

300 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

|u““”||”|||||n|||"n||||||lnl|ltlulh|||‘||I“i|“1lhla 06-27-19

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge com

Save time and money  Automatically For nassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credt

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trens

PAGE 1 OF 2

-22-

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
09-06 09-05 241 37470249010808148385 8999 BAOWN & REFRIGERATION 850-8772226 FL M111.00# —
08-08 00-08 24226380250001003849048 5417 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL M158.10
0e-171 09-10  24428069253300601 201665 5814 MISSICN BEQ TALLAHASSEE F TALLAHASSEE FL Ma61.12¢
09-16 08-13 74270840259250000000818 0000 PAYMENT RECEIVED -- THANK YOU M186 48
09-19 08-17 24137469261001408486540 5411 PUBLIX #852 TALLAHASEE FL Mee 83" )
09-20 08-19 241 17469263600220987475 5411  PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M58
08-23 09-19 244310509263400417000328 5812 OLIVE GAADEN 0021236 TALLAHASSEE FL M118.27 (—
09-26 00-25 24137460260600253885178 5411 PUBLIX #8687 TALLAHASSEE FL M25 66
0e-26 09-25 24801078268400074000443 5812 A TOWN WINGS TALLAHASSEE FL M4 00,
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-19
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1.045.06
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 19848
STATEMENT TOTAL 848 .58
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00



Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

iNCO«

7173

COCK WHITNEY BANK

¢ BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS L& 70161.1750
o MEMO STATEMENT

g Account Number

g

2 Statement Date

£ lllll'l'l"l'l““l'l”hIIhl"'“il,'”l""'ﬂl"lI'l'l"“”l 09-27-19

g ANNE ROBINSON r=NOCD9739

= CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301.2729

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money Automatically For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge com

TRANSACTION DETAIL |
Post Trans
Dete Dete  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount
08-28 0B-27  24765019240091938000102 7542 SUPER SUDS TALLAHASSEE FL M14.85 . | €—
. 0B-30 08-2¢  24431086241026701047515 9399 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8181 FL M25 00
08-30 08-20  24431060241026701049074 age FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL . M25 00
08-30 08-26  24431069241026761053877 030@ FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 F * M25.00
j 08-30 08-29  24431069241026701055303 9390 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8181 FL M25 00
08-30 08-28  24431088241026781061078 9380 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL M25 00
l 08-30 08-20  24431060241026791061458 9399 FOLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL M25,00
[ 08-30 0B-20  24431060241026791083777 9380 FDLE CCHINET B50-410-8181 FL M25.00
‘ 08-30 08-20  24431080241026791066366 0300 FDLE CCHINET B50-410-8161 FL P | M25 00
08-30 08-26  24431060241026701088867 0398 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL | M25.00
08-30 08-28  24431080241026791068071 0300 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL / M25.00
08-30 08-20  244310809241026791080896 0300 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL / M25.00
08-30 08-28  244310882410267010825587 a3po FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL . M2500
08-30 08-26  24431080241026701087206 8300 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL | M2500
08-30 08-26  24431080241026761091215 9399 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL | M2500
08-30 08-29  24431080241026761003485 9399 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL L M25.00
09-02 08-30 24892160242100305072707 5842 AMZIN MKTP US"MO1WJIBQGC T AMIN.COM/BILL WA MB2 48
00-06 09-04  24137469248100201665588 5043 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M87.72
09-08 00-05  24431069249200507000017 9300 FL DRIVERS LICENSES V10 PEMBROKE PINE FL M25.00
08-11 08-1C  24755420253642535060456 8220 FAMU WEB CARD PAYMENTS B850-4125045 FL M891.72
08-16 08-13  7427084925025900000083¢ 0000 PAYMENT RECEIVED -- THANK YOU M235 79
08-25 09-24  24164079267105075083314 5111 STAPLS7225216684000002 B77-6267755 GA M117 64
09-25 08-24  24164078267105235883310 5111 STAPLS7225216684000001 877-8267755 GA MB32 00
09-26 09-28 0000 ANNUAL FEE M35 00
09-26 09-24  24602160268100093707076 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M20 04
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY *'
09-27-10
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 226153
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-44B-8812 CREDITS 235.78
STATEMENT TOTAL 202574
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2 000 00
PAGE " OF 2

-23-



-
SOC
* e v

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
lssued by Hencock Whitney Bank

e |

.~OCK WHITNEY BANK
~C BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT

z Account Number

Statement Date

Oy o g L] 06-27-78
VENITA TREADWELL 000292

CAPITAL AREA CAA -
309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

I!IIHIIIIIHIN!HIIIUII Hi.

f/"‘
r

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money Automatically. For hassle-free details and 1o start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge com

1117

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Traens
Date Date _ Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
08-28 08-27 24445000240000843141783 5337 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL M10.00V éé_
08-28 08-27  24226380240400004007546 5411 WAL-MART #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL MBD 26 i
08-11 09-10  24207858253178400263801 0392  NEXBILLPAY, LLC 205-0451 126 AL M8 58 > &~ ~ 7
08-11 08-00 24207850253267000149012 8398 CITY OF MONTICELLO, 850-3420202 FL M287 30 g
09-13 09-13 74270849256100011083133 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M383.10 -
CR
a7
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY 0.00
09-27-19
NEW PURCHASES AND
IR R R R
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 405 14
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 SHEDITS =84, 10 _

STATEMENT TOTAL 42.04

TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00

CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE 1 OF

-24-



D
:

Prt— Page: 1 of 1
LENDER
70 Bex 4019 Statements Dates
Gulfpart, MS 33502-4019
Return Service Requested 03/01/2019 - 08/30/2019
Account Number:
354 010000 001 4620332
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY Images:
HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL
PARENT ACTIVITY FUND 0
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 *ZERO CHECKS* EO
VISIT HANCOCKWHITNEY.COM OR CALL US AT 800-448-8812 5]
TO ENROLL IN ONLINE BANKING WITH ESTATEMENTS. \ l I ’ !
N
o k\,’ é\“\ot]
hecking A n m \
PREVIOUS BALANCE 1,187.68 AVERAGE BALANCE
+ 0 CREDITS .00 1,187.68
- 0 DEBITS .00 YTD INTEREST PAID
- SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00
+ INTEREST PAID .00
ENDING BALANCE 1,187.68
@ |
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
08/31 1,187.68

010000001

-25-



Article 1

Article I1

Section 1

Section 2

CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY
BY-LAWS OF THE HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL

Name
The name of this organization shall be the Capital Area Community Action
Agency's Policy Council, whose headquarters are based in Tallahassee, Florida.

Purposes and Functions

Purposes

The purpose shall be to implement the Head Start Program Performance
Standards 1304.50 (Program Governance) and appendix A, for which this Head
Start Policy Council is created. The Policy Council must perform the following
functions directly:

a. Serve as a link to the Parent Committee, the Board of Directors, public
and private organizations, and the communities they serve. Provide
information, initiate suggestions and reports to and from these groups.

b. Assist Parent Committees in communication with parents enrolled in all
program options to ensure that they understand their rights and
responsibilities and the opportunities available in Head Start, and to
encourage their participation in the program.

g. Assist Parent Committees in planning, coordinating, and organizing
program activities for parents with the assistance of staff, and ensure that
funds set aside from program budgets are used to support parent activities
(Parent Activity Funds).

d. Assist in recruiting volunteer services from parents, community residents,
and community organizations, and assist in the mobilization of
community resources to meet identified needs.

& Establish and maintain procedures for working with the Board of
Directors to resolve community complaints about the program.

Functions

The general functions of the Capital Area Community Action Agency's Head Start
Policy Council, in accordance with 1304.50, are to work in partnership with key
management staff and the governing body to develop, review, and approve or
disapprove the following policies and procedures:

a. All funding applications and amendments to funding applications for
Head Start, including administrative services, prior to the submission of

-26-



Article 111

Section 1

such applications to DHHS/ACEF.

b. Procedures describing how the governing body and the appropriate policy
group will implement shared decision-making.

c Procedures for program planning, the program's philosophy, and long-
range and short-range goals and objectives of the program.

d. The composition of the Policy Council and the procedures by which
policy group member are chosen.

B Criteria for defining recruitment, selection, and enrollment priorities, in
accordance with the requirements of 45 CFR 1305.

t. Location of centers or classes.

g The annual self-assessment of the agency's progress in carrying out the
programmatic and fiscal intent of its grant application, including planning
or other actions that may result from the review of the annual audit and
findings from the Federal monitoring review.

h. The annual independent audit.

1. Program personnel policies and subsequent changes to those policies,
including standards of conduct for program staff, consultants, and
volunteers.

J. Recommendations to hire or terminate the Head Start Director and any

person who works primarily for the Head Start Program. The Executive
Director of the agency shall submit applications to the Policy Council for
the Head Start Director's position along with a recommendation. The
Executive Director shall make recommendations to the Policy Council to
terminate the Head Start Director. The final decision made in both cases
will be the result of a joint effort between the council and the Board of
Directors.

Membership

Composition

At least 51% of the membership of the Capital Area Community Action Agency's
Head Start Policy Council shall be comprised of parents of currently enrolled
children.

-27-



Section 2 Categories
Membership shall be comprised of two types or representatives: parents of
children currently enrolled and community representatives.

a. Each Head Start Parent Committee will elect one parent member per every
50 children to serve on the Council and one alternate per every 50
children, who will act in place of the representative in his or her absence.
An alternate is classified as a member and is subject to the same term
limitations as the regular member.

b. There will be one (1) representative from the Board of Directors of the
Capital Area Community Action Agency.

¢ Not more than 49% community representatives will be selected from
businesses; public or private community, civic, and professional
organizations; and others who are familiar with resources and services for
low income children and families as well as early education and care.
Former Head Start parent may also be community representatives.

d. The Capital Area Community Action Agency's Board of Directors will
propose the procedures for election of parent members and the selection
of community representatives. The proposals must be approved by the
Policy Council.

Section 3 Term of Office
Policy Council members shall serve for a term of one (1) year. No member shall
serve on the Policy Council for more than five (5) one-year terms in a lifetime.

Section 4 Voting Rights
Each member of the Policy Council shall have one (1) vote. There shall be no
proxy voting by, or for, any member.

Section § Termination of Membership
A member of the Policy Council can be terminated if absent from three (3)
consecutive meetings, or a total of four (4) meetings during a year, without having
submitted a legitimate excuse to the Chairperson or Head Start staff prior to the
meeting. A member of the Policy Council may also be terminated if the member
violates the signed Standards of Conduct for program staff, consultant, and
volunteers.

Section 6 Resignation

A member shall provide a written statement of resignation to the Policy Council
Chairperson.

-28-



Section 7 Vacancy
All Parent Committees should elect a new parent member to the Policy Council
within 30 days whenever there is a vacancy from that center. If the
vacancy is created by a community representative, that vacancy will also be filled
within 30 days.

Section 8 Nepotism
No agency staff (or members of their immediate families) may serve on the
Policy Council except parents who occasionally substitute for regular Head Start
staff.

Article IV Selection, Terms and Duties

Section 1 Officers
The Policy Council shall elect a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Secretary,
Treasurer (optional). Other officers shall be elected as deemed necessary by the
Council.

Section 2 Election and Term of Office
Each officer shall be elected by the full membership of the Policy Council when
members are seated for that year, and shall serve a term of one (1) year. The
Council will be seated in September of each year.

Section 3 Removal
Any officer or member of the Council who fails to perform the duties as outlined
in the By-Laws, can be removed by a two-thirds vote of the membership.

Section 4 Chairperson
The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings and maintain order. Prior to the
meeting, the Chairperson will prepare the agenda with the Head Start staff and any
other pertinent persons. The Chairperson also serves on committees and
coordinates activities as needed; works closely with the Head Start Director as
necessary; acts as the official representative of the Council; is knowledgeable of
Council By-Laws, Head Start policies and requirements and performs other duties
as assigned.

Section 5 Vice-Chairperson
The Vice-Chairperson shall preside in the absence of the Chairperson or whenever
the Chairperson temporarily/ permanently vacates the chair. In case of resignation
or death of the Chairperson, the Vice-Chair shall assume the office until a
permanent chair is elected.

-29.



Section 6

Section 7

Article V

Article VI

Section 1

Section 2

Section 3

Section 4

Secretary

The Secretary shall record the minutes of every Policy Council meetings; keep
copies of the By-Laws, standing rules, roster of members, a list of unfinished
business and a copy of each agenda; keep a file of all correspondence received;
read correspondence as needed; maintain a file of minutes; assist the Chairperson
in following the agenda and record and read motions as they are made; read
minutes of the last meeting; and perform other duties as assigned.

Treasurer

The Treasurer shall be responsible for making quarterly reports of the Parent
Activity Accounts and shall serve in the absence of the Secretary and shall assist
in performing duties whenever necessary.

Committees
The Policy Council may appoint committees as are necessary for special projects.

Regular Meetings
Regular Meetings of this Policy Council will be held monthly on a date and at a
time decided upon by the Council and at a place provided by the program.

Special/Call Meetings
There will be special meetings of council only when there is a need. All
special meetings shall be called by the chairperson at least 48 hours in advance.

Notice of Meetings

Written notices shall be mailed to each member at least five (5) working days
prior to the date of each regular meeting. A copy of the agenda for the meeting
will also be enclosed. The agenda may be amended, if necessary, and with
approval of the Council at the meeting. Notices of special meetings shall be made
by telephone notification and/or overnight mail to each member at least 48 hours
prior to the date of the meeting, with an explanation for the meeting.

Quorum

51% of the filled slots on the Council must be present to constitute a quorum in
order to transact business for regular or special meetings. In the event there is no
quorum and action is required before the next meeting, the members can vote by
email or by telephone. This will be coordinated by the Parent Engagement
Coordinator.

-30-



Members of the Council who live in the outlying counties may attend meetings
via distance technology, except when adverse personnel actions are to be
addressed. Any member may attend via conference call, when necessary.

Article VI Amendments
These By-Laws may be amended by sending a copy of the proposed amendment
to each Policy Council member at least two (2) weeks before the meeting. All
amendments must be approved by a two-thirds vote of the Policy Council.

Chairperson, Board of Director Date

Chairperson of Policy Council Date

Approved: 11/15/04
Revised 01/16/14
Revised 02/12/15
Revised 08/20/15
Revised 06/29/17

By-Laws



Quality Counts

October 2019

Vital Statistics

(Pulled November 12, 2019 beginning @ 0800 hours for October 1—31, 2019)

Enrollment

Compliance Current Enrollment Cumulative Enrollment

Note: Funded enrollment goal is 378.
(Report s 2001 & 2005)

Disability Services

Compli
BIMPUANER Disability Services

2%

B Cumlative
Enrollment
Receiving Services
for a Disability

Funded Enrollment

98%

NOTES:

Per the 2016 Head Start ERSEA review protocol, programs are expected
to reach the 10 percent requirement at any point during the program
year. For reviews occurring between October and December, the
program must have reached 10 percent at some time during the
previous program year. For reviews occurring between January and
September, the program must have reached 10 percent at some time

Regulations: 1302.14(b)(1) & 640(d)(1) during the current program year.
(Report 3540)

-32-



Page ?

October 2019

Attendance

Compliance Funded Attendance Actual Attendance

ES BN84.49 S5.62

- iy __Historical ADAbyMonth

92 I._.. = ! - o~ et b S IS S

N
{ ?}6"'* g R R

88 Py

36 8 BED24

84

8

80 o
% N

76

N

TOMSHDOD

74 == —

72 - -—1
70 - — o E—— T

19-20
— = —— S— . [S—————

——17-18| 9052 88.76 88.93 88.82 | 82.58 81.35 86.05 85.31 87.88 86.24

—18-19| 92.75 | 8747 | 8496 | 8893 | 8084 | 8583 86.5 834 | 8565 | 779

e . T TECISERESSUIRSIES SISO RS— N e L o e L ov—

——19-20| 90.78 86.31 85.62

NOTES:
e 2019-2020 October attendance was lower than the historical average for this 5 year grant cycle.

e At this point in the school year 106 (28%) students have been absent for between 10% and 20% of the days
offered to them and are at risk of missing 10% of the program.

e At this point in the school year 78 (21%) students have been absent for more than 20% of the days offered to
them and are at risk of missing 20% of the program. (Report 2336 or 2306).

(Pulled November 12, 2019 beginning @ 1532 hours for October 1-31, 2019)

Regulations: 1302.16(a)(2)(i-iv);1302.16(a)(3);1302.16(b) Report (2301)

=33



Long Term Goals

Reduce the caseloads of Family Advocates to allow

for more direct services to families.

Develop partnerships with various agencies that will
enable us to identify and serve Head Start eligible
students who are homeless or in foster care more

effectively.

Relocate all Head Start centers to state of the art

facilities.

Create a more robust Family Engagement Plan and

increase family involvement.

Establish a consolidated service center on the south

side of Leon County to make services more
accessible.

Restructure our organization to allow for seamless

delivery of services.

Increase the number of Head Start eligible children
we can serve as well as provide services to children

who qualify for subsidized care.

Assist staff in obtaining the education credentials as
outlined in the Head Start Performance Standards
and to provide opportunities for continuous learning
for staff to ensure the agency is able to provide a
high quality education to Head Start Students.

Expand our obesity prevention program to include

Jefferson and Franklin Counties.

2018-2019 Goals Progress

Short Term Objectives

Research ways that caseloads can be
reduced. This includes a time study to see
where they are currently focusing their
efforts, and a possible redistribution of the
workload.

Partner with the Big Bend Homeless
Coalition to enroll students of homeless
families that are housed in local shelters.

As leases expire on current facilities
renegotiate to renovate, or relocate better
facilities to lease or purchase as funding
permits.

Increase family involvement to 10% the
first year, and an additional 5% each year
thereafter,

Offer expanded services at the South City
Head Start location.

Design and plan for a "one stop shop" for
Agency services for all clients that seek us
for any type of assistance.

Create opportunities to provide services to
children of families in targeted areas who
aren't eligible for Head Start.

At least 50% of Teachers will have a
bachelor degree and at least 50% of
Teacher Assistants will have an associate
degree.

Provide exercise activity to students
enrolled in Franklin and Jefferson
counties.

-34-

Activities/Outcomes

The average case load has been
reduced to 47.25. The mode is 54.

Members of the Head Start
Management team met with the
HOPE family shelter team and are
working on a direct referral system.

Foster (2) and homeless (10)
enrollment is up during 2019-2020

Progress continues to be made on the
Franklin County Early Education
Center.

Teaching staff trained.

Directors retrained on Ready Rosie.

LIHEAP services are offered at centers
for families.

Currently we have six Head Start team
members that participated in Getting
Ahead and have used the knowledge
learned to better their employment.
We aiso have one Head Start parent
enrolled in Getting Ahead.

We renewed our school readiness
contract for the 2019-2-20 school

year.

The Agency is currently supporting 10
staff on increasing their education
(1=MS, 5= BS, 3=AA, 1= CDA).

UF/IFAS will conduct a nutrition and
exercise Program for Franklin staff
and students. The training is
scheduled for November 19-
December 18th .



Page 4

October 2019
Depart of Children & Families Violations

Inspections This Month Violations This Month Cumulative 19-20 Violations

(DCF Inspection Reports)

Franklin County Head Start has a re-inspection. All prior violations were cured.

YKL



%19°S8 SLE 8LE [€30 L

%98°S8 981 881 A1) ynog

%08°L8 9§ LS [eAoy

%P 1€8 €8 €8 Alqepy

%¢8°¥8 133 £t uosIdyjar

% 76'88 L1 Ll uipjuesj

(Vvav) spuepuayy 61/TE/01
AQie( J8erdAy Jsndny uo Judwjoruy papuny IIU))
NUEPUIY pUE JudW[oIUY }IB)S PEIH

(Aewn) pa1ajdwod syd4 jo Jaquiny
(A1enuga4) ssauBoud uj syd4 Jo saquiny
v6¢ LEL 8v 6L 133 LT (S¥) pareinul vd4 Jo Jaquiny
w248y diysiaulied Ajwe4
SLE 981 9§ €8 €€ LT 1UBLUSSASSY SPasN Ajlwed Jo Jagquinn
SNLVLS ATIAVA
(1194 09 (]9 0t V/N V/N P3]104U] SIUBPNIS HJA JO Jaquunp
19 LT 91 cC 9 0 1517 HBAA UO S1U3PNIS JO Jaquiny
€ 7 T 0 0 0 SBIJURIBA JO JaqUINN
1749 S 4 1 [4 T YIUOIN 10§ s|emeIpYIM JU3PNIS JO JaquINN
SLE 981 99 €8 €€ LT Pa|j04u3 s1uspnis 4O Jaquin
(Alyuo) SNLVYLS NVHDO0Yd
|elog A yinos jeAoy AigelN | uosiayar | uipjuesq juawalinbay

610¢C 41990120 — 1oday SuLIojIuoIN Ajyluo
1ageue|p uswadeduz Ajunwwo) pue Ajiwey

-36-



8¢

144

11

0

ws13ajuasge Jod pajuawNlIop S1ILIU0Y JO Jaquinp

T1E

691

8y

/9

1¢

SIJON ISED Ul PIIUIWNIOP SIILIUOD 4O JAGqUINN

0

0

S3U1I33|AI/S1ISIA SWOH [RUOINPPY JO J3quINN

0

0

o|o|lw|Oo

(Asenigad) dn mojjo4 HSIA 3WOH palsinbay

Ay yanos

jeAoy

Agepy

uosJayar

uipjuey

SHSIA QWOH

o

SUOII_IUBLIQ J33JUN|OA JO J3qUINN

o

o

o

o

o

pa1onpuo) s3ululel| Jualed Jo Jaquiny

swadesuy
3B 01 Ji412ads SanIANY Ajlwe Jo Jaquiny

Pa1euIp100) SIUBAT/SANAINIY Ajlwed JO Jaquiny

sosse|D Suiualed Jo Jagquiny

[12uno) Ad1j0d 104 sBululel| pajeuipioo) 40 Jaquiny

N—HOlWw| o

Ol-|O|N|O

= O MO

Q|- OolN|O

|l OoO|N|O

[12UN0) AJ1|0d UO 3DUBPUILIE Ul SUBIRY 4O JBqUINN

i

i

o

o

(103euIp100) Juswasesu] Jualed)
papuaiie s3ullPaw 93131WWOD) SJUBIE JO JaqUINN

(21220ApY Ajliey)
papuajie s3uileaw 99331wwo) syualed Jo Jaquiny

S3U1193\ 231UWWIOD JUIR 1B SJUIed |l JO JaquinN

143

143

S3UI13IA @91IWWOD JUBJed AU B SJUJed JO Jaquin

| N

| |O |

P o]

(WO O| -

S8U1193A] 2911WIWOY) JUdled

sduiuied ] /s8ulaalp Jualed

8T

|ed43)9y awAojdw3

9T

|e41343Y uoneInp3

S13qUWIBIAl Ajlwey palesadiedul 104 3JURISISSY

~N

s|e1aj9y 193|3aN 40 asnqQy PJIYD

(=}

Juawieal] Jo uoljuanaid) sjessasay asnqy adueIsqns
jedsay q q

S|BJ149Y IDUB|OIA J1ISBWOQg

€€

NDO|O| || |n

N ooC|O|Njm|m

~NOIO|=H|O(N(Wn

VOO0 |O|N|n |

T|IO|OO|IM ||

(8uiyropd “43313Ys ‘poo4) sduelsissy AduaSiaw]

1elol

Ad yanos

jeAoy

Agey

uosiaper

uipjuesy

(sjes1a521 mainay) s|eaia49y Jo Jaquiny

6T0C 4990100 — Hoday Suliouo Ajyjuoln
1ageue|A 1uswadedu] Ayunwwo) pue Ajlwed

-37-



sSuiues)

adueudUIe

£ET

sduy plai4

uoneuodsuel]

s3uileay Ajunwiwo)

(=]

sguiutes] SI9NIOM d1e20ApY Ajlwe

SBUI19aIA SI40M 1BI0APY AjlwieS

ALINNWINOD ANV ATIIAIVA

SINoy 6/T

punj u| weasoud Jo |e10]

143)

S193)UN|OA JO JaquInp

(23d) s12a3unjop

pJeog jualed Jo M3IIAIY

Se

PaMalnly s3|ld4 JO Jaquiny

6102 4290300 — Moday Sulonuol Ajyruop
Jageue|p Jusawase3uy Ajlunwwo) pue Ajiweq

-38-



SEETENETT:

[4°}3

JUBWISSASSY YIMOID

S|ed1949y Sulieay

6/1

s3uiuaalds ulieay

S|e113434 UOISIA

8¢

S8UIU4IS UOISIA

LN3INIHIND3IY SAVA SP

S31BJ0APY 0} S|EJ19)3) SWOY |BJIPaW JO J3qUINN

143

awoy [ealpaw Jo Jaguiny

juswieas] |ejuap paia|dwo)

o

juauieau) |ejuap 3uiNRIaYy

1uBWEa] [RIUSP pPapasN

86¢

swiexa |epuap a12|dwodu|

€L

swexa |ejuap pais|dwor

S|e143)3J S3WOY |RIUIP JO J3qUINY

LvE

3WOY |EIUIP YHM UBIP|IYD JO Jaquiny

INIWNTIOUN3

0T¢

3dURINSU| YIBIH YUM UIIP[IYD JO J3qUINp

11

ue|d aie) Yi|eaH |enpIAIpU| JO JaquINN

€1

s|eaisAyd 3uissin/paaidx3

8G¢

s|eaisAyd s1ep o1 dn

6

suoneziunww 3uissip/paidx3

9t

suolneziunwuwi alep o1 dn

SININIHINDIY LNIWTIOUNI-IHd

ieloL

1SITVI23dS HLTV3IH

6T0T 41290300 — Hoday SuloyuolA Alyiuop
Jageue|A Juswase3u3 Aylunwwo) pue Ajiwe

-39



14 |00} uoildadsu| uayony
v |00] welidoid pood aled pjyd
0 M3IINTY Sajl4 Yl|eaH
S3AILIAILDY SNIYOLINOW

ST s131Q |e12ads YUM uaIp|Iyd JO Jaquiny
LLY'9 S)IBUS N4 JO Jequiny
9169 younT Jo Jaquinp
9199 1sepjesig Jo JsaquinN
NOILIYLNAN

€0t 24nssald poojg
881 pes] poojg
69T ulqo|3oway / 1201w aH
29 Juawieal) [ejuap pala|dwod Jo JaquinN
0 juawieas) |ejuap uuinbas uaup|iyd Jo JBquINN
£/ SLIEXD |PIUAP JO JaqUINg
YA24 paysi|gelsa swoy |eluap JO Jagquinpy
lelol ININIHIND3IY SAVA 06

6T0¢ 41290120 — Hoday SulIo}UOIA A|YIUOA
Jageue|A 1uswasdedul Allunwwo) pue Ajwe4

-40-



‘Adljod @duepuanly sy anosdwi 03 19433803 HJOM 01 SNLIIUOD Wead | uonedNp3 pue wea] uawadeduy Ajunwwo) pue Ajjwe{ sy e

Adijo4 @1eq / aduepuany

"Juawadedua juased ay) aseasoul
03 salyAlde Jo syuated syl puiwal 03 snid piIYD ySnoayi paixsl Suiaq ade saljiwes ‘Juawadesuy ajely pue s3unasy aled yum syuedidiued

J0 J3quinu ayy aseasdour 03 sAem 1oy 3uoo| aue s “JedA |0oyds siyy Joy unSaq sey salAnde JuswaSeSu3 sjely Byl pue sSunEsw jualeq

uawadeduy Jualed

L]
‘leAoy "g asino7 pue Auge 1e s3os Og Sulutewsas ayy ||y
[I!M 3m “ssauipeay [00yas 10y panoidde ale am §| "paj|y S10|S OFT 3Ul JO OTT dABY MOU AN “|eAOY 'g asINo] pue ‘Augey ‘A1) YyInos 1e patayo si dA

Aeq papuaix3
11903120 JO Yuow 3y} 104 Jels PeaH pusiie 0} SUIPNIS /€ SABY PIP 9M ‘YIUOW 3] JO PUD BY} 1B SIIDUBIEA 32JY] PeY am ysnoyyy

[ ]
juawjjoiug papun4

-41-

dn Mmoj|o4 pue uoidy 3AI3ILI0)

6T0T 1290300 — 1oday Suioluol Ajyruo|p
Jadeue Juswadedul Ayunwwo) pue Ajlwe4



$91e00ApY Ajlwe4 1oy s1aandwod Suejday

‘wesdoud Aeq papuaix3

Si3llieg pue suladjuo) Jo sealy

‘Pamaual usaq sey uonediddy weidoid poo4 aied pliyd
"LIBIS Pe3H J0) Jue43 BU) YUM IsISse 03 J3Y1a80] J40M 0} INUIIU0D Wea] 1Iels peaH ayL

‘Juawanoidwi wes3oud 1oy 1y33501 }10M 01 anUNUOD Wwea] JuawaSesu] Ajiwey pue uoleanp3 ayyL

syi1duans
6T0C 4290300 — 1oday SuloHUOA AJYIUO
1ageue|A Juswade3u] Ajunwwo) pue Ajiwey

-42-



:31eQq

sawer [a4aeq :Aq paniwigns

SaIUANDY Juawadedul Aylunwwo) pue Ajjwe4 Suliojiuop
S3IUAIIDE JUSWHNIIAL SULIOHUON

e1ep Hid
*1eaA |0oYds 0Z-6T0T Y3 104 wesSoud ayy ul Suljjosua saijiwey [je 10y Aupnqidie eis peaH SulAjuan

SAIHAIIY Sulio}iuolAl JoSeuey

sSunasy wea] juswadeuey

s3uljPaw weal pue Juawaseuew Ajyaam-ig

juawdojana( |euoissajold
6T0T 199010 — Hoday Suoluol Ajyruo
1ageue|p uswadeduy Ayunwwo) pue Ajiwed

-43-



